



Martin, Disiere, Jefferson & Wisdom  
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

**Sherelle Sanders**  
Partner  
Houston Office

✉ sanders@mdjwlaw.com

☎ 713-632-1731

🖨 713-222-0101

📍 Martin, Disiere, Jefferson &  
Wisdom, L.L.P.  
Niels Esperson Building  
808 Travis Street  
Suite 1100  
Houston, Texas 77002-5718

Sherelle Sanders is a member of Martin, Disiere, Jefferson & Wisdom's Insurance and Litigation Sections. Mrs. Sanders enjoys a diverse practice which includes first party insurance matters, bad faith allegations, commercial trucking accidents, personal injury cases, commercial litigation, premises liability, pharmacy malpractice cases, and labor and employment matters.

In addition to her varied litigation practice, Mrs. Sanders has extensive motion, deposition, discovery, and trial experience, including first chair trials. Mrs. Sanders also provides client training on accident prevention and safety protocols, as well as effective deposition techniques and document retention policies.

**PRACTICE AREAS:**

- Commercial Litigation
- Insurance Bad Faith
- Insurance Coverage and Analysis
- Commercial Trucking Accidents
- Employment Litigation
- Personal Injury
- Premises Liability
- Pharmacy Malpractice Litigation

**BAR ADMISSIONS:**

- All Texas State Courts
- United States District Court for the Southern District of Texas
- United States District Court for the Eastern District of Texas
- Fifth Circuit Court of Appeals

**EMPLOYMENT:**

- Martin, Disiere, Jefferson & Wisdom, L.L.P., January 2020–Present and September 2003–December 2005
- Brown Simms, P.C., (Partner) January 2019–December 2019
- Daw & Ray, P.C., (Partner) February January 2006–December 2018; and August 2000–September 2003

*continued on back*

**EDUCATION:**

- South Texas College of Law, Houston, Texas; J.D., 1999
- Louisiana State University, Baton Rouge, Louisiana; B.A., 1996

**PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS:**

- State Bar of Texas
- Texas Young Lawyer's Association
- Houston Bar Association
- The Downtown Group